

NICOLE DUNCAN

nicole.duncan@valpo.edu

417-293-3243

6340 Oglethorpe Ave
Portage IN 46368

Education

BSN,
Valparaiso University

Skills

- Patient assessment
- Blood administration
- Telemetry Monitoring
- Crisis intervention
- Covid management
- PICC line care
- IV, IM, Subq, & Oral medication administration
- Wound care
- Foley Insertion and care
- Charting and Clinical Documentation

Professional Summary

Driven registered nurse delivering the same high level of care, exceptional patient assessment skills, and treatment plan management across multiple specialized floors within a hospital ranging from Covid only, telemetry, PCU to Leukemia. Committed to becoming a part of a team where I can continue to expand my clinical knowledge with a patient-centric focus.

Work History

Travel Registered Nurse, MD Anderson Cancer Center Houston TX 03/2022-Current

Administered multiple blood products at once to patients suffering from various leukemia's including CML and AML. Assessed patients, labs, skin condition, signs and symptoms, continuously during course of chemotherapy treatment plan to identify harmful side effects such as TLS, and chemo rashes.

Travel Registered Nurse, Northwest Health Porter Valparaiso, IN 12/2021-03/2022

Managed the care of pre and post surgery patients including Pre-op instructions, surgical incision site care, JP drain management, pain medication administration, wound vacc care, wound debridement and dressing changes, as well as insertion or removal of catheters.

Registered Nurse, Franciscan Health, Michigan City IN 08/2021-12/2021

Managed multiple IV therapies at once including Heparin, Cardizem and IV antibiotics. Monitored patient condition by interpreting telemetry readings and updating team members on changes in cardiac stability.

Registered Nurse, Franciscan Health Hammond, IN 03/2020-08/2021

Treated patients diagnosed with Covid 19, managing therapies ranging from optiflows to Remdesivir treatment. Trained to become charge of the unit handling admission assignments, crisis's on the floor, and code scenarios.

Registered Nurse, Community Hospital Munster, IN 12/2019-03/2020

Treatment of patients suffering from strokes, brain disorders, brain cancer and traumatic brain injuries. Performed full body and neuro assessments looking for deficits to create a specific treatment plan.

Registered Nurse, Porter Regional Hospital, Valparaiso IN, 05/2018-12/2019

Management of 5-6 patients whose diagnoses ranged from pancreatitis, pneumonia, cholecystitis to respiratory failure with trach placement, CBI, and various abdominal surgeries such as colectomy with ostomy placement or appendectomies.
